

To: downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]
Cc: (b) (6)@ios.doi.gov[(b) (6)t@ios.doi.gov];
todd_willens@ios.doi.gov[todd_willens@ios.doi.gov]; Aaron Moody[aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov]
From: Daniel Jorjani
Sent: 2017-12-03T14:59:45-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Fwd: WH comments on procs
Received: 2017-12-03T14:59:54-05:00
[attachedFile.html](#)
[Grand Staircase Modification Proc 12.3 SOL.docx](#)
[Bears Ears Modification Proc 12.3 SOL.docx](#)
[attachedFile.html](#)

Good edits from Aaron, ccd.?

? ?Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moody, Aaron" <aaron.moody@sol.doi.gov>
Date: December 3, 2017 at 2:52:59 PM EST
To: Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov>
Cc: "Brown, Laura" <Laura.Brown@sol.doi.gov>, Joshua Hanson
<joshua.hanson@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: WH comments on procs

Dan-

Attached are our reactions to the suggested edits from staff sec, which I've highlighted so you can see them. If we didn't respond, that means we were ok with the edit.??

(b)(5) ACP

Happy to send this to Downey or have you do so, or discuss.??

thanks!

-Aaron

Aaron G. Moody
Assistant Solicitor, Branch of Public Lands
Division of Land Resources
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
202-208-3495
?

NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual

or entity to which it is addressed.? It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law.?? If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.? If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

MODIFYING THE GRAND STAIRCASE ESCALANTE NATIONAL MONUMENT

BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A PROCLAMATION

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: In

Deleted: and exercising his authority

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: outlined below

Deleted: , including

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: objects

Deleted: only

Deleted: The p

Deleted: does

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: are already subject to

Deleted:

Deleted: of such areas

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: other

Deleted: and USFS the United States Forest Service

Deleted: f

Deleted: the

Deleted: , including

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: , among others

Deleted: here

Deleted: which was

Deleted: the

Deleted: a

Deleted: if it is

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: drawn the

Deleted: of

Deleted: a

[Redacted text block]

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

[Redacted text block]

[Redacted text block]

Deleted: r

Deleted: ing

Deleted: that

Deleted: provide

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: indicating

Deleted: the area

Deleted: the people

Deleted: , who

Deleted: was settled by Mormon pioneers

Deleted: which is

Deleted: such as

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: rising

Deleted: Though the scenery is striking

Deleted: and

Deleted: es

Deleted: uncovered

Deleted: ,

Deleted: ,

Deleted: identified in

Deleted: provided

Deleted: with

Deleted: , being

Deleted: and

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: ; however,

Deleted: t

Deleted: the

Deleted: further

Deleted: S

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: ,

Deleted: new potteries, and adaptations

Deleted: were a mixture of both

Deleted: systems

Deleted: s

Deleted: documenting

Deleted: c

Deleted: and

Deleted: as

Deleted: a

Deleted: The

Deleted: that

Deleted: in lengthlong

Deleted: and have also produced a

Deleted:

Deleted: –

Deleted:

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: trips

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: along the route and

Deleted: modification of the

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: 874,495

Deleted: , which

Deleted: further

Deleted: further

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: prior to

Deleted: .

Deleted: but not limited to,

Deleted: f

Deleted: . The Secretary

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

Deleted: in developing the management plans

Deleted: (s)

Deleted: prior to

Deleted: the

Deleted: of Proclamation No. 6920

(b)(5) ACP, AWP

DRAFT – Internal – Not for Distribution
Attorney-Client Privileged/Attorney Work Product/Deliberative

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



A block of text is redacted with a black bar. A line from the redaction code points to this block.

(b)(5) ACP, AWP



A large block of text is redacted with a black bar. A line from the redaction code points to this block.

Deleted: s

Deleted: the

Deleted: of the provisions of such